NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Director
Jennifer A. Salisbury Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

September 15, 2000

Mr. David Stewart

Oxy USA, Inc.

P O Box 50205

Midland TX 79710-0250

RE: STATE N #4; (M); 2-22-36; API # 30-025-08736
MYERS LANGLIE MATTIX UNIT #70; (H); 36-23-36; APl # 30-025-09475
MYERS LANGLIE MATTIX UNIT #11; (B); 25-23-36; API # 30-025-09424
MYERS LANGLIE MATTIX UNIT #255; (I); 12-24-36; API # 30-025-29588
MYERS LANGLIE MATTIX UNIT #242; (L); 12-24-36; APl # 30-025-09547
MYERS LANGLIE MATTIX UNIT #207; (F); 12-24-36; APl # 30-025-09553
MYERS LANGLIE MATTIX UNIT #216; (G); 8-24-37; APl # 30-025-11060
MYERS LANGLIE MATTIX UNIT #180; (P); 5-24-37; APl # 30-025-11014
MYERS LANGLIE MATTIX UNIT #155; (F); 2-24-37; API # 30-025-10979

Mr. Stewart,

| apologize for the confusion on the letter dated August 29, 2000. We need a C-103 Subsequent
Report of Plugging and Abandonment (with dates and procedure) or an updated C-103, Notice of
Intent - putting the wells back on production, Plug and Abandonment, or Temporarily Abandonment.

We request that you submit a form C-103 of your intent and/or subsequent, with approximate start
dates, no later than October 16, 2000. We request that you notify this office 24 hours prior to any
operation in order to witness the operation, either repair or plugging and pressure test upon
completion of repairs or to request TXA status.

Very truly yours,
OWNSERVATION DIVISION

. Ww.ku.u;,ho;.

Field Representative I
GW:sp

CC: Chris Williams
File
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